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Mai Vang

From: Adrian Neis
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 10:17 AM
To: Leanna Shaff
Subject: RE: Fillable_AuthAdj_Fire_2022 - 908 4th St E.pdf

Thank you!! 
 
AJ 
 

From: Leanna Shaff <leanna.shaff@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 10:13 AM 
To: Adrian Neis <adrian.neis@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: Fillable_AuthAdj_Fire_2022 - 908 4th St E.pdf 
 
I’ll have to watch for it and write a resolution. 
 

From: Adrian Neis <adrian.neis@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 10:12 AM 
To: Leanna Shaff <leanna.shaff@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: Fillable_AuthAdj_Fire_2022 - 908 4th St E.pdf 
 
What is the next step on this? 
 
Thank you 
 

From: Leanna Shaff <leanna.shaff@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 10:04 AM 
To: Tanya Panzer <tanya.panzer@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Adrian Neis <adrian.neis@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: Fillable_AuthAdj_Fire_2022 - 908 4th St E.pdf 
 
Thank you! 
 

From: Tanya Panzer <tanya.panzer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 10:03 AM 
To: Leanna Shaff <leanna.shaff@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Adrian Neis <adrian.neis@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: Fillable_AuthAdj_Fire_2022 - 908 4th St E.pdf 
 
Hi Leanna, This is already set up in Legistar, so I am unable to remove it as this time.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Tanya J Panzer 
 

Assessment Lead 
Office of Financial Services  
15 W Kellogg Blvd, 700 City Hall 
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Saint Paul, MN 55102 
M: (651) 266-8858 Option 1  
D: (651) 266-6153 
www.StPaul.gov/assessments 

 

Our ofϐice will be closed on February 19th  
 
 
 

From: Leanna Shaff <leanna.shaff@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 9:41 AM 
To: Tanya Panzer <tanya.panzer@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Adrian Neis <adrian.neis@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: FW: Fillable_AuthAdj_Fire_2022 - 908 4th St E.pdf 
 
Hi Tanya – has this gone through yet? 
 
Happy to see you back in action! 
 
Leanna 
 

From: Adrian Neis <adrian.neis@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 1:20 PM 
To: Leanna Shaff <leanna.shaff@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: FW: Fillable_AuthAdj_Fire_2022 - 908 4th St E.pdf 
 
Can we pull this from assessments? It  like it was sent January 30th.  
 
Thank you.  
 
AJ 
 

From: Adrian Neis  
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 1:04 PM 
To: Jen Pope <Jen.Pope@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Adrian Neis <adrian.neis@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Mitchell Imbertson <mitchell.imbertson@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: Fillable_AuthAdj_Fire_2022 - 908 4th St E.pdf 
 
Paper copy in your inbox.  
 
AJ 


